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Hello

Before any more major development projects are brought forth perhaps this Council can
provide basic Infrastructure Services that are fundamental to your fiduciary duties such as a
one provider Multi-family Solid Waste Collection service.

Until then this council has no credibility .

You want to be like Surrey, well quit trying to ram highrises down the taxpayers and voters
throats without basic municipal services.

Surrey provides that service quite easily but apparently MESWCS is above this White Rock
Council's pay grade.

Until then White Rock is just a hicktown.

By the way Surrey also provides 6 large item pickups a year to all residential addresses. Single
Family and Multifamily.

It's egregious that not even one number was provided in the non existent business case
presented. Hearsay doesn't cut it!

Warm Regards
G Wolgemuth





